Abdul Rehman

From: Milind/Steel Craft <milind @steel-craft.in>

Sent: 19 June 2024 21:12

To: Abdul Rehman; Accounts

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Re: Ahmedabad fabrication Requirement
Attachments: Steel Craft # Ahemadabad # Quote 19062024 .xIsx
Dear Sir,

Please find attached quote for Ahemadabad.

Regards,
Milind Parab
Craft

Factory Address:

Unit no. 28, Parmar Techno Park - Phase 2,
Vasai Phata/Highway Pelhar, Vasai East
Mobile: 8452840506

On Wed, Jun 19, 2024 at 2:38 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman(@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Partners

We are coming up with below mentioned 2 outlets. Request you to Kindly share the quote at the earliest.

QOutlet Name | Sr.No | Item Qty [ Dimension Category

Nashto 3 SS Table for Combi 1 1360x700x850 Fabrication

Nashto 6 SS Table 4 Feet 4 1360x700x860 Fabrication

1



Nashto SS Single Sink floor mounted 2 450x450x Fabrication
Nashto SS 1dli Steamer Small 1 400x400x750 Fabrication
Nashto SS Single Burner - Floor mounted 750 Height | 4 650x650x850+150 Fabrication
Nashto 10 SS Table with Sink 5 feet 2 400x700x850 Fabrication
Nashto 11 SS Wall Mounted cabinet 2 1200x700x1800 Fabrication
Nashto 14 SS Potato Peeler 5Kg 1 XX Fabrication
Nashto 15 SS Wet Grinder 15Litre 1 610x770x1150 Fabrication
Nashto 16 SS 3 Sink 6 feet - Pot wash 1 1700x825x750 Fabrication
Nashto 17 SS Pot Rack 5 Feet 2 900x600x1650 Fabrication
Nashto 20 SS Deep well Trolley 4 feet 1 900x600x850 Fabrication
Nashto 21 SS Storage 2 Door Cupboard - 6 feet height 1 1200x700x1800 Fabrication
Nashto 22 SS Shelf 4 feet 5 1800x350x Fabrication
Nashto 23 SS Trolley 3 feet with 2 Under shelf 1 1200x500x850+150 Fabrication
Nashto 24 SS Exhaust Hood 4 feet Length 4 1450x1000x Fabrication
Nashto 27 Pulveriser 400x600x850 1 400x600x850 Fabrication
Nashto 1 SS Hot Bain Marie 3 GN 1 1000x700x850+500 Fabrication
QOutlet Name | Sr.No | Item Qty | Dimension Category

Lounge 5 SS Table 5.6 feet 1 1700x700x900 Fabrication
Lounge 6 SS Table 5 feet 1 1500x700x900 Fabrication
Lounge 7 SS Dish Landing with Chute Sfeet 1 1500x700x900+150 Fabrication
Lounge 8 SS 3 Sink Unit - 6 feet 1 1700x800x750+200 Fabrication
Lounge 9 SS Pot Rack 1 900x600x1650 Fabrication

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman
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